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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

" Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:42 AM
To: ‘Laura Kohn'
Subject: RE: TIDEMARK HOLDINGS LC - Florida Document Number LO3000016483

|

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivérs
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Laura Kohn [mailto:laura@ARAZOZA.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:45 PM

To: corpheip

Cc: Laura Kohn

Subject: TIDEMARK HOLDINGS LC - Florida Document Number LO3000016483

Dear Sir, Madam.

This communication is being sent to you on behalf of our client Tidemark Holdings LC of 9475
Journey's End Rd, Coral Gables FL 33156 (Florida Document Number L03000016483).

Our client has advised that the Employer Identification Number (EIN) éurrently listed for the
company (266940884) is incorrect.

The EIN ‘assigned by the Internal Revenue Service to Tidemark Holdings LC is 27-2874050.

We kindly ask that the records maintained by the Division of Corporations be updated to
correct the above information.

For any questions, please contact us at your convenience.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Laura Kohn

Arazoza & Fernandez-Fraga P.A.

2100 Salzedo Street, Suite 300

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Tel: 305-444-6226 , ;
Fax: 305-442-4829 ‘
E-mail: laura@arazoza.com



